
DIRECTOR 
Eric D. Miler 

ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR 
Bernadette S.N. Chargualaf 

Hand-Delivered 

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION 
(Kotperasion Setbision Defensot Pupbleku) 

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM 
MVP Sinajana Commercial Building, Unit B 
779 Route 4, Sinajana, Guam 96910-5174 
Tel: (671) 475-3100 o Fax: (671) 477-5844 

January 24, 2013 

Speaker Judith T. Won Pat, Ed. D. 
I Mina' Trenta Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan 
155 Hesler Place, Suite 201 
Hagatfia, Guam 96910 

Dear Speaker Won Pat: 

STAFF ATTORNEYS 
Richard S. Dirkx 

Jane L. Kennedy 
Terrance A. Long 

Loretta T. Gutierrez-long 
Pablo M Aglubat 

Raymond B. Ilagan 
Jocelyn M. Roden 

Peter J. Sablan 
Maria G. Fitzpatrick 

Rebecca M. Warfield 
Ali N. Nusbaum 

Suresh Sampath 
Brian E. Kegerreis 

Mikaela S. Henderson 

-.. 
N 
CD 

Pursuant to §8113 .1 of Chapter 8 Title 5 GCA, enclosed you will please find a compact disc containing 
an electronic file of the meeting packet used for the Public Defender Service Corporation Board of 
Trustees' meeting conducted on Tuesday, January 15, 2013. 

We appreciate your attention to this matter, and look forward to answering any questions you may have 
in this regard. 

Sincerely, 

BE N. CHARGUALAF 



PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION 
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, January 15, 2013 
Conference Room, 

Public Defender Service Corporation 
12:30 p.m. 

AGENDA 

L Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

IIL Proof of Due Notice of Meeting: 

S Working Days Notice: Marianas Variety, Friday, January 04, 2013 
48 Hours Notice: Marianas Variety, Friday, January 11, 2013 

IV. Determination of Quorum 

V. Approval of Minutes: (Regular Meeting of October 23, 2012) 

VL Old/Unfinished Business: 

A. Financial Status Update (PDSC and APD 
Allotment Releases) 

B. Domestic Violence Program Update 
C. Alternate Public Defender Update 
D. Director's Performance Review 
E. Resolution Nos. 04-12 and 05-12: 

Night Differential Policy (pending board approval) 
F. PDSC's Policy for Conflicts of Interest 
G. Formation of Task Force re: Development of 

Civil Division at PDSC 
H. NLADA Conference in Chicago, IL 

(Executive Director's Attendance) 

VIL New Business: 

A. Resolution No. 03-13 
(Request to Use PDSC Lapsed Funds for 

Funding Advance of the Domestic Violence Program) 



B. Hiring of Chief Fiscal Officer 
at FY2013 Budgeted Amount 

C. Resolution No. 04-13 
(Request to Use Lapsed Funds for 

Attendance at Tennessee Association of Criminal 
Defense Lawyers' Trial College, April 2-6, 2013) 

D. Ten Percent (10%) Cut re: Executive Director's Salary 
(Public Law 31-279) 

E. Merit Bonus Awards (informational purposes only) 

VIIL Public Discussion 

IX. Adjournment and Next Meeting Date 



..... r-nH-1'1l. ,;/'\f'IVf"ln r '+. ~.v IV~ !\/!MntMJ\tf'\.V Vl"'lfllL 1 j 1..1UMl\/I i.::::u1 \ !Ul~ '-~ 
-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

Mayors discuss need for more defined roles, revitalized MCO 
By Joy White 
!0v~rnvgua.m com 
·VIH'fit/l~ttr'fli/IM!tr~ '*Will""·'-''"*'~-'"'' 

Persons requiring special accommodations 
should contact GCAHA Office at 

475-278V2/3661 or fax at 477-2786. 

"Paid IJ.1ifh goPern1nPnt funds b.v (iunrn C'AJ/A·" 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
The Public Defender Service Corporation Board 
of Trustees will conduct a regular meeting on 
Tuesday, January 15, 2013 at 12:30 p.m. in the 
Conference Room of the Public Defender Service 
Corporation. located at the MVP Sinajana 
Commercial Building, Uni! 8, 779 Route 4. 
Sin;l;j~H1rl' <Ju 3!Tl Pf'.)9 ·i 0 

the ;:,gPnd:i 
t?t th-? Public 

t'nrr1(!r~ti0n above L 

r ·' 

""'''T"r'·1n1:ts 

prior to !he 
Service 

held Jan. 9 to I I at the Hotel 
Nikko Guam. 

Organized by the Depart
ment of lntegrnted Services for 
Individuals with Disabilities 
(DIS ID). the conference seeks 
to 1nake the con1n1unity under~ 
stnnd the chang°' brought about 
by the ADA Amendments ,~ct. 
which was enRcted Sept. 25, 
2008 and became effective Jan. 
!. 2009. 

The an1ended hnv inadc a 
number of significant 
ln the deflnitifln of 
\Vhh;h \Vt1<.: !1tJ1 lih,'.('f" 

infc1 .-'\in ;~·icn11;\ 

'.1/Jth f)i~.nbilities /\ct 1 (/.)0 

I hr 

('n1nn1is•<i(1n ~:;Jtc, 11J'ff.'t1.:d 
fl h j(! 

:f 

;1nd hu~ine<;\(:''' 1)11 

1heir \Vi th th<' 
~inn1' rifthc ::tl11i''l1dn1ent :1ct. 

l cnnference zilso scr,'k" 

coordinators 
relative to the 
prov1s1ons of 
ADA Title II.and 
create greater 
a\varene..;;;;; of 
the provisions 
of A DA Title Ill 
an1ong the business cornmu
nity and operators of rlrces [lf 

ac C\Jln n1od;:i tions. 
T'he /\I.Ji\ ·r!tlc~ cover provi~ 

re!Jted tf1 ernr!oyrnent 
arid 

:n! g1yvcn>-
1r1.··n1 f::1ci!i1_;,:;<, pr(\gr::tl1'l" and 
"'.'trviccs: q11d 11r11·1 "1.lJ<,;(_-i·in1inn

ti':'q )r' 

n1 1d C<\(TlHJ'~l"C]Dl '-':H::iFt1cs, 
D!C:ll)::iicl hnvc lnviled. 

!Ii 1 

crJ\1<.;1)cc.: 
n,11+;'.1;·-·i LP1(fcr n1irl 

cin!i;\!1 ur ;\f).-\ (\-.,,: 1rdinnh1r<: 
and f)r 1-J,""th l 1•;» chi,:~f C('Jlstil~ 
tnq nnd \\ ·:!'n~:'h);,;r 1hr.' )nl.. 

in line with the title as use 
other places, 

Accp111rnodations Nct\\'~}r!c 
The conference is tiinde' 

the DIS!!) Evaluation. Fn'" 
1ncnt and (~nrnp!i:ancc In;, 
/\s~i51onc(~ ~.~n1ntr,,: fn•n1 
{.J.S. i)en:trtn1cnt nf !1-nc 
nnd C'"-<'f:')ll''Pl't?(' 1:1\ i1,.~, t 

S1:rvi,:<:< 
tb~' j}r;l'l!< ( .;1,1:'!1l. 

!fcitc! r;:-::-<1\; 1ti; P :" '"" 

IC n•1h .. liH\ 1vn 

arv:! p1-·c.. ' 
11 

J?q, u-iJ! b:-' 
(!~1 ;-·i <•,'.;]f ,.,, 

('!' \\ i l I p;·i\ 

if 
" 

,,1 rn1··r;: i 1 •·1:1·'' 

f)L /i'J'i 1--, 1:,-]1-L\,j 

('Ir ilt /c11:1i'. 1 't.n.;i~1vT, 

t::-P;JF _(if\'-'. 



Local FRIDAY, JANUARY 11, 2013. MARIANAs VARIETY GUAM EDITION 5 

Police scanner app 
allows tuning in to 
"t;PD~CGED dtmtchas 
t.iXh..J :.ipp 1.Jtlering lhc ~anning been ,.1 probh:in t~1r 1Jur depart-

:1 ir:,1rnh :·1g'-'· 1·11\:nt" he said. --1 ·,,,;!! J;;ok int1i 
th:" il"!, l'~: ,.,·\ .::·1·, ~H t>;i'; 

.................. 

ri..1ciri()rial CJrant. knO\\'l1 
a:;; th"~ i" ui.:lh un pl'eigranL the 

, 1t' \ lcntt;I l ·tc;dth 

pii:iio~:;;iiiiiffi'.!iii; ii~· 
a ""P''nsibility that each perS<m 
on 1.:iur i~iand hold~. V./e 11-.:.:d to 
hclL:Y--: lhat n.,; ca1i suk~iJ.:: 

and Spa. Participams musi pre
regbtt:r and iHU.-.;t bi.: i 6 y~·.-.,.;·.'· 

old or ab~·)v~. 
'"' · l\\; .; : D.: l 'l:ii·<c',i;C,: .·\1 ;·\,:· 1", h:lnnouin: [)f\\liS".\ flj:,,t r...:.,·,w1-". 

·''.' 

.::::~ :)ll'2<:::-...:U • 

·;;" "''·-"·,it.:""'' ::,12!1 a;, 
1L·-: .:.:nLJ l>thci· einerg:cncy 
s..:.'c1 i..:~.;.'.:. b.:-c • .)111.:: ~tre~s'Cd as 
\v~lL" li.c .-;.aid. "lt isju~t a:-i1nart 
thing to dtl to stay infonned of 
events that are taking place 
around you that may have a 
direct impact on you and your 
family's safety and security." 

Individuals who access the 
website will be listening to a 
live radio scanner. An array 
of scanners are programmed 
to receive a variety of general, 
routine dispatch, administra
tive and operation channels 
from many of Guam's public 
>afot; services. mainly GPD 
and UFD. 

Legal 
!\s far as its· legality. Bt)ard-

.ej,i "" 

' 

; "' ~ 

''," .) c.vuc 1d1~ ,;(·\,,'i~i(i,. '· ;("<·;'\,;i;fl 

~·''' 

-; HIS Ju.iv EK! hi:f.;f1Vi \VAS ('AID V/lTH GOVERNA\ENT HJNl)S 0Y: 

CUSTOMS & QUARANTINE 

A non-refundable fee of $10.00 per bid package wUI be assessed. 
Certified Check, Cashier's Check. Cash wUI be acc•pted. No personal OI' 

company checks. Payment for bid package picked up after 3t00 pm will 
not be accepted. 

BID INVITATION 
BIDNO. GSA-018-13 

DESCRIPTION: Baggage/Luggage Parcel Scanning X-Ray 
Machine, Air Freight Cargo Scanning X-Ray Machine and 
Mobile Self Contained Dual View Parcel/Baggage X-Ray 
Van. 

Opening Date: January 28, 2013 Time: 10:00 AM 

Place: GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY, PIT! GUAM 

INTERESTED PARTIES MAY PICK UP FORMS 
SPECIFICATIONS AT SAID PLACE 

Isl CLAUDIA S, ACFALLE 
Chief Procurement Officer 

L.. --~ .. ------·-~---·---·--·-

·vii i'1/\ ,i\Sd ~J;~,fi ith;\~<, ,yJ~lri: \;1 :~j~jl; '1~"-; 

',1·. 

- l~i 
F>ubiic Defende1° Service C0tp0ra1ion b{Jf:,:"J 

of Trustees will conduct a regular meeting on 
Tuesday, January 15, 2013 at 12:30 p.m. in the 
Conference Room of the Public Defender Service 
Corporation, located at the MVP Sinajana 
Commercial Building, Unit B, 779 Route 4, 
Sinajana, Guam 96910. 

Copies of the agenda will be available prior to the 
meeting at the Public Defender Service 
Corporation (address above). 

Individuals requiring special accommodations are 
asked to contact Bernadette S. N. Chargualaf at 
475-3100. 

/sf CHIEF JUSTICE F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO 
Chairman 

I 

_Tltis public notice is ouid far ll'irh go «er111,1<'nt tlm:..1'i' .J 



PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Regular Meeting of 
Tuesday, October 23, 2012 

1:04 p.m. 
PDSC Conference Room 

MINUTES 

I. CALL TO ORDER: 

This meeting was called to order by the Vice-Chairman, Presiding Judge Alberto C. 
Lamorena ill at 1 :04 p.m. 

IL ROLL CALL: 

Present: 

Absent: 

Others Present: 

Presiding Judge Alberto C. Lamorena ill, Vice-Chairman 
Attorney Cynthia V. Ecube, GBA President 
Donna Muna-Quinata, Member 
Cathy Ann C. Gogue, Member 

Chief Justice F. Philip Carbullido, Chairman (excused) 

Attorney Eric D. Miller, PDSC Executive Director 
Attorney Ana Maria Gayle, APD Supervising Attorney 
Bernadette S.N. Chargualaf, PDSC Administrative Director 
Edbert J. Quintanilla, Personnel Specialist IV 
Cecelia M. Fernandez, Administrative Assistant 
Julito B. Tingson, Jr., MIS Administrator 

IIL PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF ME!ITfNG: 

"Notice of Public Meeting" was published in Marianas Variety on Friday, October 12, 
2012 and Friday, October 19, 2012. 

IV. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

With the presence of four (4) board members, a quorum was determined for this meeting. 

V. APfROVAL OF MINUTES: Minutes of the regular board meeting held on Tuesday, 
August 28, 2012 were adopted and approved without opposition. 

Page 1 of4 



VJ. OLD BUSINESS: 

A. Financial Status Update (PDSC and APD Allotment Releases): Former Chief 
Fiscal Officer, Cecilia A.T. Lizama, reported that PDSC received 100% of 
scheduled allotments for Fiscal Year 2012. 

For Ahemate Public Defender (APO), 100% of the scheduled allotment releases 
for Fiscal Year 2012 have been received to date. 

B. Domestic: Violence Program Update: Former Chief Fiscal Officer Cecilia A.T. 
Lizama informed those present that funding for August 2012 was received; a 
request has been submitted for September 2012. PDSC Operations continues to 
advance funds for the operations of the program, with reimbursements occurring 
when DVP funds are received. 

C. Alternate Public Defender Update: APD Supervising Attorney Annie Gayle 
related that she had nothing to report. 

D. Director's Performance Review (SGCA §43201): PDSC Administrative 
Director Bernadette Chargualaf stated that this matter remains unfinished. Board 
member CathyAnn Gogue indicated that the evaluation was completed and 
submitted to Chief Justice Carbullido, who was going to meet with Director 
Miller for discussions. The PDSC is mandated to provide announcements 
(through local media), as to the availability of the Performance Review for public 
viewing; this has yet to be done. 

This item was then tabled until the next meeting. 

E. Resolution Numbers 04-12 and 05-12: Night Differential Policy (pending 
Board approval): This matter was tabled until the next meeting. 

F. PDSC's Policy for Confticts of Interest: PDSC Director Eric Miller reported 
that work is in progress. He distributed a draft of the proposed policy based on 
the Guam Rules of Professional Conduct, and also mentioned that the Conflicts 
Committee will be meeting again in a few weeks. The policy does not require a 
vote for approval at this time. 

Once the proposal is finalized, it will be submitted to the PDSC Board for their 
review and comments. A meeting between the Presiding Judge and Attorney 
Ecube for a review and input from the judges, as well as Guam Bar Association 
members will be held prior to board approval and implementation. 

This item will remain on the agenda for the next board meeting. 

G. Formation of Task Force re: Development of Civil Division Within the 
PDSC: PDSC Director Eric Miller presented this matter, and expressed the need 
to find a funding source for this project, since the legislature is not in a position to 

Page 2 of 4 



provide addition funds fur the Corporation. The proposed Civil Division within 
the Corporation will provide services similar to what the PDSC used to give prior 
to the current moratorium (with regards to the types of cases that will be 
accepted). 

VIL NEW BUSINESS; 

A. Resolution No. 01-13 (Request to Use Lapsed Funds to Cover Shortfalls of 
Legislative Appropriation for Fiscal Year 2013): Former Chief Fiscal Officer 
Cecilia Lizama presented information relative to the budgetary shortfillls in the 
agency's legislative appropriation for Fiscal Year 2013. Following a discussion 
among board members, a motion was made and adopted, thereby approving 
Resolution No. 01-13. 

B. Resolution No. 02-13 (Request to Use Lapsed Funds for Purchase of Upgrade 
Software Venioo/fechnical Support of APD's Case Management System): 
MIS Administrator Julito Tingson informed those present that the current contract 
for technical support services on the APD's case management software is due to 
expire in March 2013. While communicating with the vendor, Mr. Tingson 
received information involving price increases for 2013, and the necessity of 
purchasing upgrades to the present software version in order to ensure continued 
technical support. A price quote of$2,695.44 for Fiscal Year 2013 was received. 

Although initially requested in the FY2013 Budget Request for APD, this item 
was removed when the PDSC was directed to submit a "Maintenance Budget'', 
limiting any increases strictly to those required by law (i.e., salary increments, 
etc.). 

Subsequently, Resolution No. 02-13 was adopted and approved. 

C. Attendance at Tennessee Trial College (for Informational Purposes): 
Executive Director Eric Miller reported that PDSC Attorney Suresh Sampath and 
APD Attorney Jeffrey Warfield have expressed an interest in attending this 
training, which will be held in Tennessee in the near future. Because Attorney 
Richard McGee and his colleagues (presenters at the Trial College held in Guam 
last May), have offered to pay the airfares for two (2) attorneys, this is an 
opportunity for our attorneys to obtain training at minimal cost. Once particulars 
are received regarding costs for attendance, the matter will be brought before the 
board for consideration. 

D. NLADA Conference in Chicago, IL: Executive Director Eric Miller requested 
board approval for his attendance at this event, which will be held on December 4, 
2012. An additional request for administrative leave (to include travel time of 
four days) was made. Attorney Miller will be paying for all expenses. 

Page 3 of 4 



A motion was made, and adopted approving Miller's request. 

E. Public Law 31-233 (Addition of §81l3.l to Chapter 8 of 5GCA: Reporting 
Requirements for Boards and Commissions): This matter was presented for 
informational purposes, and involves a recently enacted law which requires that 
"the governing Boards and Commissions of all agencies, public corporations, and 
departments of the government of Guam shall provide electronic copies of the 
monthly Board and Commission meeting agendas, approved minutes, and other 
attachments and addendums as discussed in each monthly meeting, to I 
Maga 'lahen Guahan and the Speaker of I Liheslaturan Guahan no later than 
fifteen (15) days after the end of said meeting, and post the same on its website of 
the agency, public corporation or department to which it governs. The audio 
recording of each meeting shall be provided to the Office of Public 
Accountability within seven (7) calendar days after the meeting. The Office of 
Public Accountability shall post these audio files on its website upon receipt of 
audio files." 

Administrative Director Bernadette Chargualaf indicated that she will ensure 
compliance by the PDSC. 

Vill. PUBLIC DISCUSSION: None. 

IX. ADJOURNMENT AND NEXT MEETING DATE: There being no further business 
up for discussion, this meeting was adjourned at I :39 p.m. Scheduling of the next 
meeting will be decided at a later date, pending information as to the availability of board 
members. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Page 4 of 4 



Agenda Item #VI (E) 

Resolution Nos. 04-12 and 05-12 
(NIGHT DIFFERENTIAL POLICY) 



DIHCTOll PUBLIC DEFENDER SER.VICE CORPORATION 
(Kotperasion Setbision Defensot Pupbleku) 

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM 
MVP SlnaJana Commercial Bullding, Unit B 
779 Route 4, SinaJana, Guam 96910-5174 
Tel: (671) 475-3100 tJ Fax: (671) 477,5944 

ADMINl$TllATIVE DIRIClOR 
Bl)modette S.N. Chorgualaf 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Chief Justice F, Philip Carbullido 
Presiding Judge Alberto C. Lamorena III 
Attorney Cynthia Ecube 
Mrs. Donna Muna Quinata 
Ms. CathyAnn C. Gogue 

Executive Director 

October 19, 2012 

PDSC Night Differential Pay Policy 

STAff ATTORNEYS 
Richard S. Dirkx 

Jone l. Kennedy 
Terrance A, Long 

Loratto T. Guti•nret·Long 
Pablo M Aglubcrt 

Raymond B, Ilagan 
Jocelyn M. Roden 

Peter J. Sablan 
Maria G. Fitzpatrick 

Rebecca M. Worfield 
Ali N. Nusbaum 

Suresh Sampoth 
Brian E. Kegerr~s 

Mikaela S. Henderson 

Attached you will please find our proposed PDSC Night Differential Pay Policy, setting forth provisions 
and procedures for this form of compensation as mandated by 4 GCA §6217. 

We humbly ask for your favorable consideration and approval in order to ensure the PDSC's compliance 
with this respective statute. 

Should you have any questions or desire further information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 



WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

RESOLVED, 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE 

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION (PDSC) 
RELATIVE TO 

NIGHT DIFFERENTIAL PAYMENTS 
FOR PDSC EMPLOYEES 
IN FISCAL YEAR 2012 

Resolution No. 04-12 

Public Law 30-105:2 was enacted, effective March 11, 2010, to amend 
§6217 of 4 GCA "for the purpose of ensuring that public employees that 
work at night receive night differential pay"; and 

a minimum of more than four (4) consecutive hours working within the 
time period of 6:00 p.m. and 7 a.m., in order to be entitled to night 
differential pay, was repealed; and 

§6217 of 4 GCA now declares "All employees of the government of 
Guam, except the department or agency heads and the Deputy Directors, 
shall be entitled to night differential pay, calculated at the rate of their 
regular wage plus ten percent (10"/o}, for all periods worked between the 
hours of6:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m."; and 

night differential payments are not customarily made by the agency due to 
the nature of work and services provided; and 

funds were neither requested nor approved to fund night differential 
payments to employees of the agency in the Fiscal Year 2012 Budget 
Request; and 

over three months ago, the PDSC requested an opinion from the office of 
the Attorney General of Guam relative to the eligibility of attorneys and/or 
exempt employees for night differential pay, and has yet to receive a 
reply; and 

it is the intent of the Board of Trustees to afford all employees equitable 
treatment and well-deserved compensation for all work performed, in 
compliance with all employment laws pertaining to the government of 
Guam; now therefore be it 

the Board of Trustees, at its duly-noticed, regular meeting on October 23, 
2012 approved the Corporation's policy with respect to night differential 
pay, which is incorporated herein and made a part thereof; and be it further 



PDSC Board Reso No. 04-12 
Page 2 of2 

RESOLVED, the use of PDSC lapsed funds for night differential payments, not to 
exceed $5,000 in Fiscal Year 2012, is hereby approved. 

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED this 23rd day of October, 2012. 

ATTEST: 

BERNADETTE S.N. CHARGUALAF 
Secretary 

Chief Justice F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO 
Chairman 



WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

\\'HE REAS, 

WHEREAS, 

RESOLVED, 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE 

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION (PDSC) 
RELATIVE TO 

NIGHT DIFFERENTIAL PAYMENTS 
FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE 

ALTERNATE PUBLIC DEFENDER 
IN FISCAL YEAR 2012 

Resolution No. 05-12 

Public Law 30-105:2 was enacted, effective March 11, 2010, to amend 
§6217 of 4 GCA "for the purpose of ensuring that public employees that 
work at night receive night differential pay"; and 

a minimum of more than four (4) consecutive hours working within the 
time period of 6:00 p.m. and 7 a.m., in order to be entitled to night 
differential pay, was repealed; and 

§6217 of 4 GCA now declares "All employees of the government of 
Guam, except the department or agency heads and the Deputy Directors, 
shall be entitled to night differential pay, calculated at the rate of their 
regular wage plus ten percent (10"/o), for all periods worked between the 
hours of6:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m."; and 

night differential payments are not customarily made by the agency due to 
the nature of work and services provided; and 

funds were neither requested nor approved to fund night differential 
payments to employees of the agency in the Fiscal Year 2012 Budget 
Request; and 

over three months ago, the Public Defender Service Corporation requested 
a legal opinion from the office of the Attorney General of Guam relative 
to the eligibility of attorneys and/or exempt employees for night 
differential pay, and has yet to receive a reply; and 

it is the intent of the Board of Trustees to afford all employees equitable 
treatment and well-deserved compensation for all work performed, in 
compliance with all employment laws pertaining to the government of 
Guam; now therefore be it 

the Board of Trustees, at its duly-noticed, regular meeting on October 23, 
2012 approved the PDSC's policy with respect to night differential pay, 
which is incorporated herein and made a part thereof; and be it further 



PDSC Boord Reso No. 05· 12 
Page 2 of2 

RESOLVED, the use of APO lapsed funds for night differential payments, not to exceed 
$5,000 in Fiscal Year 2012, is hereby approved. 

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED this 23rd day of October, 2012. 

ATTEST: 

BERNADETTE S.N. CHARGUALAF 
Secretary 

Chief Justice F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO 
Chairman 



l'llBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION 

NIGHT DIFFERENTIAL PAY POLICY 

STATEMENT OF POLICY 

All PDSC employees. exeept the Executive Director. shall be entitled to night differential pay, 
calculated at the rate of their regular wage plus ten percent (I 0%), for all authorized periods 
worked between the hours of 6:00 pm and 6:00 am. ( 4 GCA §6217) 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS 

A. Eligibilitv for Pay: All PDSC employees, except the Executive Director, shall be 
entitled to night differential pay for all applicable authorized periods worked. 

B. Applicable Hours/Periods Worked: For the purpose of this policy, applicable 
hours/periods worked shall refer to any and all authorized hours worked by eligible 
employees between the hours of 6:00 pm and 6:00 an1. 

a. Authorized Hours Worked: It shall be the responsibility of all supervisors to 
manage workloads of the Corporation in an effort to minimize the need for night 
differential payments. Night differential payments shall only be authorized for 
hours worked by eligible employees and required by the employee's supervisor, 
or higher authority, within the applicable period to respond to urgent needs of the 
Corporation which wa~ not a result of the employee's negligence, as determined 
by the Director. 

b. Unauthorized Hours Worked: Work performed within the applicable period 
which could have been completed during normal business hours, was not required 
or authorized by the employee's supervisor or higher authority, or was a result of 
the employee's negligence, shall not be authorized for Night Differential Pay. 

C. Aoorovals: Prior to the commencement of any work to be performed by an eligible 
employee within the applicable period, it shall be the responsibility of the employee to 
obtain the necessary approval(s) from his/her supervisor and Director utilizing the form 
prescribed by the Personnel Office. (Director shall refer to the Executive Director for 
PDSC attorneys, Administrative Director for PDSC support staff employees or the APO 
Supervising Attorney for employees of the Alternate Public Defender.) 

D. Night Differential Rate: For all applicable approved periods worked, eligible 
employees shall be paid their regular wage plus ten percent (I 0%). 

a. Example: John Doe, Legal Clerk, worked from 8:00 am through 5:00 pm daily, 
Monday through Friday. Additionally, John Doe worked from 6:00 pm through 
8:00 pm that same Friday. The hours worked from 8:00 am through 5:00 pm will 
be paid at his regular rate and the hours worked after 6:00 pm would be paid at 
the premium rate (Night Differential Pay). Since John Doe is paid $10 per hour, 
his pay for the week shall be calculated as follows: 

Page 1 of2 



PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION 

NIGHT Dll<'FERENTIAL PAY POLICY 

REGULAR PAY= Hourly Rate x Number of Regular Hours Worked 

$I 0.00 per hour x 40 hours 
$400.00 

NIGHT DIFFERENTIAL PAY••• (Regular Rate+ 10%) x Applicable !fours Worked 

($10.00 + 10%($10.00)) x 2 hours 
$I LOO x 2 hours 
$22.00 

TOTAL PAY= Regular Rate+ Night Differential Pay= $400.00 + $22.00 = $422.00 

E. Relation to Overtime, Compensatory/Straight Time, Holiday Pay: Night Differential 
Pay is in addition to overtime, compensatory/straight time (in lieu of overtime) and 
holiday pay. 

Should any provisions contained within this policy conflict with statute, the statute shall prevail 
and all remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect. 

Duly adopted and effective by the approval signatures and dates certified below. 

(Signature & Date) 
ERIC D. MILLER 
PDSC Executive Director 

(Signature & Date) 
BERNADETTE S.N. CHARGUALAF 
Administrative Director 

Prepared and concurred by: 

EDBERT J. QUINTANILLA 
Personnel Specialist IV 

(Signature & Date) 
ANA MARIA C. GAYLE 
APO Supervising Attorney 

Page 2 of2 



I 

REQUEST l<'OR NIGHT DIFFERENTIAL PAY 

This application for Night Differential Pay is being requested as a mutual agreement between the 
employee and management before work is performed, unless otherwise approved by higher authority. All 
PDSC employees. except the agency heads, shall be entitled to night differential pay, calculated at the rate 
of their regular wage plus ten percent (I 0% ), for all ~wrovcd periods worked between the hours of 6:00 
pm and 6:00 am. (4 GCA §6217) 

Date Description of work to be performed 

Pa roll Number·--------~ 
I 

Period IJf 
Time Worked 

From To 

Total 
Hours 

Worked 

D Approved D Disapproved D Approved D Disapproved 

1-E-m-p-lo_y_e_e-,s-S-ig_n_a-tu_r_e----------~ Supervisor's Signature Director 

(A) (ll) (C) (D) (E) 
REGULAR 10%0F NIGHT TOTAL TOTAL NIGHT CERTIFIED BY 
HOURLY REGULAR DIFFERENTIAL APPLICABLE DIFFERENTIAL (signature & date) 

RATE HOURLY HOURLY HOURS WORKED TO BE PAID 
RATE RATE 

l; 
-"~~~---- --~-~ 

ALL COMPLETED REQUESTS ARE TO BE ATTACHED TO THE EMPLOYEE'S TIMESHEET 
AND FILED IN THE EMPLOYEE'S PAYROLL .IACKET. 

Revised 08/27 /2012 



Agenda Item #VII (A) 

Resolution No. 03-13 
(Request to Use PDSC Lapsed Funds 

For Funding Advance of the 
Domestic Violence Program) 



WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

RESOLVED, 

RESOLVED, 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE 

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION 
RELATIVE TO THE USE OF LAPSED FUNDS 

FOR A FUNDING ADVANCE FOR THE 
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAM 

Resolution No. 03-13 

the PDSC is a sub-grantee of the STOP Violence Against Women federal 
program administered by the Office of the Governor; and 

the above-mentioned federal grant has historically funded the position of Family 
Violence Program Specialist within the PDSC's Domestic Violence Program, 
which assists attorneys in the provision of legal services to victims of family 
violence; and 

the 2011 funds provided by the federal grant for this position and/or program will 
be exhausted by January 26, 2013; and 

the 2012 Memorandum of Understanding has been signed by PDSC Director Eric 
Miller, and returned to the Office of the Governor for circulation and approval; 
and 

any interruption of services provided by the Domestic Violence Program due to 
local and federal contract administration would be detrimental to the overall 
public image and obligation of the agency, and the well-being of its clients; now 
therefore be it 

the Board of Trustees at its regular meeting of January 15, 2013 hereby approves 
the use of PDSC lapsed funds to advance the amount of $7 .990.22 to pay for the 
salaries and benefits of the Family Violence Program Specialist for the months 
and February, March and April of2013; be it further 

immediately upon receipt of the federal grant's funds, the advanced funding from 
the PDSC's account shall be replenished. 

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED this 15"' day of January, 2013. 

ATTEST: 

BERNADETfE S.N. CHARGUALAF 
Secretary 

Chief Justice F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO 



Agenda Item# VII (B) 

(Hiring of Chief Fiscal Officer 
at FV2013 Budgeted Amount) 



Agenda Item# VII {C) 

Reso No. 04-13 
(Request to Use Lapsed Funds for 

Attendance at Tennessee Association of 
Criminal Defense Lawyers' Trial College, 

April 2-6, 2013) 



WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

RESOLVED, 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE 

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION 
RELATIVE TO THE USE OF LAPSED FUNDS 

FOR ATTENDANCE AT IBE 
TENNESSEE ASSOCIATION OF CRIMINAL DEFENSE LA WYERS' 

TRIAL COLLEGE (April 2-6, 2013) 

RESOLUTION NO. 04-13 

§11113.1 of 12 GCA authorizes the Public Defender Service Corporation (PDSC) to retain 
unexpended appropriations beginning with Fiscal Y car 2000, and to carry these funds over 
into succeeding fiscal years; and 

the PDSC Board of Trustees adopted Resolution No. 99-07 requiring Board approval for 
the budgeting of andlor spending authoriz.ation(s) for these lapsed funds; and 

the Tennessee Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers (TACDL) is presenting a "Trial 
College" on April 2-6, 2013 at the Paris Landing State Park in Buchanan, Tennessee at a 
cost of $850. 00 per attendee, to include seminar materials, lodging and food; and 

Attorney Richard McGee and his colleagues (presenters at the Trial College held on Guam 
in May 2012), will be covering air fare for two (2) attendees; and 

the PDSC/ APO will be responsible for tuition payments of $850. 00 each for Attorney 
Suresh Sampath and Attorney Jeffrey Warfield who have expressed a desire to attend this 
training, as well as a per diem allowance of $1,312 for each attendee; and 

the PDSC recognizes the tremendous educational opportunity presented at this event, and 
appreciates the generosity of Attorney Richard McGee and his colleagues; now therefore 
be it 

the Board of Trustees of the Public Defender Service Corporation, in its meeting of 
January 15, 2013, hereby approves the Corporation's request for the expenditure of 
$1,506.00 of PDSC lapsed funds, and $1,506.00 of APO lapsed funds for Attorneys Suresh 
Sampath and Jeffrey Warfield to attend the above-described training event. 

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED this 15th day of January, 2013. 

ATTEST: 

BERNADETIE S.N. CHARGUALAF 
Secretary 

Chief Justice F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO 
Chairman 



Agenda Item# VII (D) 

10% Cut to 
Executive Director's Salary 

(Public Law 31-279) 



(b)The issuance of a pension Bond to decrease the unfunded liability of the 

2 Government of Guam Retirement Fund; and 

3 (c) Any other retirement fund reform(s) which the Government of Guam 

4 Retirement Fund reasonably believes will decrease the cost of the 

5 Retirement Fund to the taxpayer and is in the best interest of its members. 

6 Section 5. Salary Reduction. Notwithstanding any other law, the base salary 

7 of each elected or unclassified employee of any department, autonomous agency, 

8 public corporation, commission, or branch of the government of Guam with base pay 

9 greater than Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000) shall be reduced by ten percent (10%) 

10 effective January 8, 2013 to December 31, 2014, but said salary for those employees 

11 shall not be reduced below Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000). This provision shall 

12 not apply to Judges or Justices of the Supreme Courts of Guam or those in federally 

13 funded positions. 

14 Section 6. Appropriation for G.MHA. The ten percent (10%) reduction in 

15 the previous Section of this bill is hereby de-appropriated from the respective agency 

16 appropriations from the General Fund, if applicable, and re-appropriated to the Guam 

17 Memorial Hospital Authority (GMHA) to offset the government of Guam agencies' 

18 debt to GMH. 

19 Section 7. A new Section 4 is added to Public Law 31-154 to read: 

20 "Section 4. Non-Compliance. Failure of I Maga'lahen Gudhan to 

21 submit a report pursuant to Section 3 of this Act, will result in a five percent 

22 (5%) de-appropriation of I Maga'lahi's annual budget, and the savings shall be 

23 used to support the reduction of the General Fund deficit." 

24 Section 8. Modernization and Rightsizing Commission. 

25 (a) Legislative Findings and Intent. I Liheslatura finds that two (2) 

26 consecutive administrations did not implement the Modernization and 

3 



DlRECtOR 
Eric D. Miller 

ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR 
Bernadette S.N. Chargualaf 

Hand-Delivered 

Speaker Judith T. Won Pat, Ed. D. 

GOVERNMEl'lr OF GUAM 
MVP Slnajana Commercial Building, Unit B 
779 Route 4, S!najana, Guam 9691Q-5174 
Tel: {671) 475·3100 :i Fax: {671) 477·5844 

January 24, 2013 

STAFF ATTORNEYS 
Richard S, Dirkx 

Jane l. Kennedy 
Torrance A. Long 

Loretta T. Gutiorrez-Long 
Pablo Iv\ Aglubat 

Raymond B. Ilagan 
Jocelyn lvt Rodon 

Peter J. Sablan 
Maria G. Fitzpatrick 

Rebecca M. Warfield 
Ah N. Nusbaum 

Suresh Sampath 
Brian E. Kegerreis 

Mikaela S. Henderson 

I Mina' Trenta Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan 
15 5 Hesler Place, Suite 201 
Hagatfia, Guam 96910 

Dear Speaker Won Pat: 

Pursuant to §8113. I of Chapter 8 Title 5 GCA, enclosed you will please find a compact disc containing 
an electronic file of the meeting packet used for the Public Defender Service Corporation Board of 
Trustees' meeting conducted on Tuesday, January 15, 2013. 

We appreciate your attention to this matter, and look forward to answering any questions you may have 
in this regard. 

Sincerely, 

BERNADETTE S.N. CHARGUALAF 
Board Secretary 



DIRECTOR 

E;••; ;;;. '''""''' 

ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR 
Bernadotte S.N. Chargualaf 

Hand-Delivered 

Governor Eddie Baza Calvo 
Office of the Governor of Guam 

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM 
MVP Sinajana Commercial OuHding, Unit B 
779 Route 4, Slnajana, Guam 9691(}-5174 
Tel: {671) 475·3100 u Fax: {671) 477·5844 

January 24, 2013 

STAFF ATTORNEYS 
Richard S. Dirk.x 

Jano L. KE;nni:'tdy 
Terrance A. long 

Loretta T. Gutierrez-Long 
Pablo M Aglubat 

Raymond B. Ilagan 
Jocetyn M. Roden 

Poter J. Sablan 
,.._-\aria G. Fitzpatrick 

REJbecca M. Warfield 
Ali N. Nusbaum 

Suresh Sampath 
Brian E. Kegerreis 

Mikaela S, Henderson 

Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor's Complex 
Adelup, Guam 96910 

Dear Governor Calvo: 

Pursuant to §8113 .1 of Chapter 8 Title 5 GCA, enclosed you will please find a compact disc containing 
an electronic file of the meeting packet used for the Public Defender Service Corporation Board of 
Trustees' meeting conducted on Tuesday, January 15, 2013. 

We appreciate your attention to this matter, and look forward to answering any questions you may have 
in this regard. 

Sincerely, 

BERNADETTE S.N. CHARGUALAF 
Board Secretary 


